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Sharen Sadapal

— R THURS D A>/

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 10:53
To: Sharen Sadapal
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - BOX161;1738868149402
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Hein Swanepoel UP UF T ij

National Logistics Manager
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61 Taronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 06 February 2025 20:57

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewoocd.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - BOX161;1738868149402

& Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - BOX161;1738868149402



Requested by Lunga Bengani
<Lunga.Bengani@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Lunga.Bengani@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: BOX161
Reason for upliftment: OVERSTOCKED

Description: - Belgravia Gin and Tonic 275ml - 5¢s
Arranged with: Sphelele0737821978 Rocigead S K gl S7aL

Warehouse to uplift: HN @ Df%%_r

Date Created: Thursday, February 6, 2025 6:56 PM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere, Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes N
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Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 88052
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QILCIANWMIOIINSUIIcCIRDQOJwWV2dBdOICQWAIVEhNWGIZZEIyVkM2Um5zY2E4Z0FBQmMVoaDBqQUSCZ2txaGtpRzI3
MEJBUXNGQURCRUTSTXdFUVILQ1pJbWIaURIMR1FCRTJZRFIwSk TNUk13RVFZSONaSW 1pWIB5TEARQkdSWURRVTE
GTVIndOZnWURWUVFERXcSQIRVVWATVZVtY2 1FZ1EWRWANRFI3SGhjTk 1qUXhNakV4TWplek1qQXpXaGNOTWpVd
05qQTVNakl6TWpBeldqQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIWYVhBAOxXVNRZV2xzYz)sbmJtbHVaeTVtYkc5MOxtMXBZMOp
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